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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: January 24, 2025 (COW) (B of T) Date: February 20, 2025
TITLE: Parking Restrictions on Magnolia Circle & Cherry Lane

Recommendations from the Public Safety and Transportation Committee
SUBMITTED BY: Mike Barbier, PE, PTOE, Civil Engineer II ﬂ{ &

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Establish Parking Restrictions — Magnolia Circle and Cherry Lane

Restrict parking on the north side of Magnolia Circle from Cherry Lane to Lilac Way & the east side of
Cherry Lane from Wilson Avenue to the north dead end of the street (105’ north of Magnolia Circle).

The Transportation and Safety Committee reviewed this ordinance at their December 4, 2024 and
February 5, 2025 meetings. They recommended this ordinance during their February 5, 2025 meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
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NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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